Department of Procurement Services

160 South Hollywood Street - Room 126 - Memphis, TN 38112 - (901) 416-5376

July 27, 2020

RE: Addendum #1: IFB#07312020 — Kate Bond ES / MS Parking Lot Repairs

Dear Bidders:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and
Specifications dated July 22, 2020. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum
on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

Item #1
Question & Response— Please see below foe question and response for IFB #07312020 Kate
Bond ES / MS Paving Lot Repairs.

Question — I am assuming the big area #1 is going to be completely stripped of asphalt and re-
mixed with 8 soil cement NS Paved. How much asphalt is to be laid? What is the spec for the
other smaller areas?

Response — Area #1 and Area #4 will fall under the heavy duty specification. See attached
specification for heavy duty. All other areas will fall under the standard pavement specification.
See attached for standard specification. Also included is the concrete paving section
specification.

Item #2
Waterproofing Specification— Please see attached for the 3 paving specifications.

Thank you,
Procurement Services.



